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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

November 6, 1985

R.D. McDonald, Treasurer

Dubuque Citizens for Interstate
Highway Connection

American Trust Building

Town Clock Plaza

Dubuque, Iowa 52001

Dear Mr. McDonald:

On October 28, 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you in settlement of a violation.
of 2 U.S.C. §§ 433 and 434, provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been
closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the public
record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B)
prohibits any information derived in connection with any
conciliation attempt from becoming public without the written
consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any
such information to become part of the public record, please
advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
s
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BY: Kenneth AT Grpss
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION® UBTI 7 Alﬂ l

In the Matter of
Dubuque Citizens for Interstate MUR 1880
Highway Connection and
R.D. McDonald, as treasurer
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT :

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notan;;ed {?'
complaint by Steven J. Hodge. The Commission found reason to
believe that the Dubuque Citizens for Interstate Highway
Connection and R.D. McDonald, as treasuer, ("Respondents”),
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433 and 434 by paying for an advertisement
advocating the election of a Federal candidate which appeared in
the Dubugue Telegraph Herald on November 4, 1984, and an
investigation was conducted.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

1 The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
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1. Respondent Dubuque Citizens for Interstate Highway
Connection ("Dubuque Citizens") is a political committee
within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. § 431(4).

27 Respondent R.D. McDonald is the treasurer of the
Dubuque Citizens.

3. Roger Jepson was the Republican candidate for the
U.S. Senate from Iowa in the 1984 general election.

4. The 1984 general election was held on November 6,
1984.

5% Respondents paid for an advertisement advocating
the election of Senator Roger Jepson which appeared in the
Dubuque Telegraph Herald on November 4, 1984.

6. Respondents paid $1,148 for the November 4

advertisement in the Dubuque Telegraph Herald.

7c Respondents were not registered with the
Commission as a political committee when they purchased the
November 4 advertisement advocating the election of Roger
Jepson.

8. 2 U.S.C. § 431(4) defines a political committee as
any committee, club, association, or other groups of persons
which receives contributions aggregating in excess of $1,000
during a calendar year or which makes expenditures
aggregating in excess of $1,000 during a calendar year.

9. 2 U.S.C. § 433 requires in part, a political
committee to file a statement of organization no later than

10 days after it is established.
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10. 2 U.S.C. § 434 requires, in part, a political

committee to file periodic reports of receipts and

disbursements in accordance with provisions of this

subsection.

V. Respondents agree to file all outstanding reports.

Vi. Respondents failed to file a statement of organization
within 10 days after the Dubuque Citizens was established, in
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 433.

VII. Respondents failed to file periodic reports of receipts
and disbursements, in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434.

VIII. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of Two Hundred Dollars ($200),
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

IX. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

X. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.
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XI. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto'ﬁave executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

XII. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XIII. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

S ik

L//
s
Anawlow 4 1643

Date

Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

é:l£<iiir\\\; SE;%:__»4>§L¢/

EX o (555

Date




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

R.D. McDonald, Treasurer

Dubuque Citizens for Interstate
Highway Connection

American Trust Building

Town Clock Plaza

Dubugue, Iowa 52001

Dear Mr. McDonald:

On » 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you in settlement of a violation
of 2 U.S.C. §§ 433 and 434, provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been
closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the public
record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B)
prohibits any information derived in connection with any
conciliation attempt from becoming public without the written
consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any
such information to become part of the public record, please
advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

£ s
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ROBERT D. McDONALD
BOX 808, DUBUQUE, IOWA 52001
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July 25, 1985
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Sd 0gr

Mr. John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

00

Dear Mr. McGarry:
Re: MUR 1880

I received your letter dated July 18, 1985 this
morning.

In reviewing your letter, it appears our group has
indeed made a minor violation of #2 U.S.C. SS 433,
434, and 441d, provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971. The extent of our violation
appears to amount to $148.40.

Our group was unaware there was a spending limit of
$1,000 on a one-time basis.

Dubuque was, and is, the only city of its size in
the nation without a connection to an interstate
highway. Senator Jepsen was instrumental in ear-
marking some federal funds to the Dubuque area to
start a freeway through the business district of
Dubuque as a start of a connection toward an inter-
state and also to have a four-lane highway from
Dubuque to Interstate 80 qualify for interstate
highway funds. The ad was placed by the group to
acknowledge the then Senator's endeavors in behalf
of the businesses who have desperately needed a
connection to an interstate highway for general
economic progress of the Dubuque area. The group
had not participated jointly in any other contribu-
tions to political candidates previously, and
simply met the price of this particular ad as a
group.




Mr. John Warren McGarry

July 25, 1985
Page 2

It is acknowledged that there was a minor violation
of the Act in the amount of $148.40; and, at this
time, I do not plan to be represented by counsel.

I desire to enter into conciliation in order to
endeavor to correct this apparent technical violation
of the Act in the amount of $148.40.

Sincerely,

AN Q,ép

R, D. McDonald

RDMcD/ch
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Dubuque Citizens for Interstate MUR 1880
Highway Connection and

R.D. McDonald, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 28,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of g5_( to take
the following actions in MUR 1880:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement with
the Dubuque Citizeinis for Interstate High-
way Connection and R.D. McDchald, as treasurer,

as attached to the General Counsal's Report
signed October 23, 1985.

Approve the proposed letter attached to
the General Counsel's Report signed
October 23, 1985.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, Josefiak, McDonald and
McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision; Commissioner

Aikens did not cast a vote.

/o "iéé?*é?dfl

Date : rjorie W. Emmons _
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Thurs., 10-24-85, 9:04

Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Thurs., 10-24-85, 4:00

Deadline for vote: Mon., 1 ; i
< 0-28-85, 4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

July 18, 1985

R.D. McDonald, Treasurer

Dubuque Citizens for Interstate
Highway Connection

American Trust Building

Town Clock Plaza

Dubuque, Iowa 52001

RE: MUR 1880
Dear Mr. McDonald:

On April 23, 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined there is reason to believe that the "person or persons
identified as Dubugue Citizens for Interstate Highway Connection"
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433, 434, and 4414, provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A
copy of the complaint and the General Counsel's factual and legal
analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is
attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form




Letter to R.D. McDonald, Treasurer
Page 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact George
Demougeot, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

/
/

Si 1

i

Jo Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
Complaint
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO. 1880

RESPONDENT: Dubugque Citizens For Interstate
Highway Connection and
R.D. Mcﬁ%naIa, as treasurer
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Complainant, Steven J. Hodge, contends that on November 4,
1984, an advertisement advocating the election of then Senator
Roger Jepsen appeared in the Dubuque Telegraph Herald. (See
Attachment I) - The disclaimer indicated that the advertisement
was paid for by the Dubuque Citizens for Interstate Highway
Connection ("Dubuque Citizens"). Complainant alleges that the
cost of this advertisement was in excess of $1,000 and therefore
in apparent violation of the Act.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 433 requires, in part, a political committee to
file a statement of organization within 10 days after it is
established.

2 U.S.C. § 434 requires, in part, a political committee to
file periodic reports of receipts and disbursements in accordance
with the provisions of this subsection.

2 U.S.C. § 4414 requires that whenever any person makes an
expenditure for the purpose of financing communications expressly
advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified

candidate, such communication shall clearly state the name of the

person who paid for the communication.
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All attempts to locate the Dubuque Citizens at the time the

complaint was received failed. On April 23, 1985, the Commission

determined that there was reason to believe that the "person or
person identified as Dubuque Citizens for Interstate Highway
Connection® violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433, 434, and 4414. The
Commission also authorized an order requesting that the Dubuque
Telegraph Herald identify the purchaser of the November 4
advertisement.

The Dubugue Telegraph Herald has identified the purchaser of
the advertisement as R.D. McDonald, treasurer of the Dubuque

Citizens, and has stated that the cost of the advertisement was

$1,148.40.
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EEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTIOCNS COMMISSION
AFFIDAVIT OF CCMPLAINT

CiTy CF OUBUQUE
COUNTY OF DUBLQUE

)
) $8:
)

Ag, the Democratic Party of Dubugue Ccunty, Box €86, Duducue. lows.
crm2ly make the following complaint o the Feceral Eiecticn Comissien
cncerning & certain advertisement publisned in the Dubuque Telegraph
nerzic on November &, 1984. In support 3¢ s2id complaint the Affidavit

states the fa11owing:
advertisement referred to aopesre: in The Jubuque Telezrion
The <tn cty of November, 1324, & copy of wrich s attactec

ver
(3 %
~trkes Zanibit "A" anc mece i Sirt necein Ly refscence,

The advertisement listed the Dubucue Citizens for Interstiza Higuay
cnnecticn &s the orsanization wnich places the acvertisement.

= check of the records of the Federal flection Commission lists no
€ilimg “or an organization so named. 3

T-2t cemners of the Democratic Party 22ve teen ungbie <o 2scartsir
tne remes of tne incivicuals invoived in tne placing of this sovertisenent,

et ; se aaver:isemen: in <ne luncsy Taiegrapn -erdis 28t
in excess ©

Tra: tne advertisement 2ttached promozes the cancidacy of Senatc
cser lzosen witnout following the 'eauia"cns c® the Federz’ Zlaztin
Srmis .1.n &s 2re understood by the Dus.is.a Cemccratic Party.

n

T-2: the members of the Jubuoue Demccratic “arty wish =0 74111 ¢cwards
ine pe-sons irvoived in the placing of <nis e*ve?"se~-n.. syt §.., Tnze
T2 27 s« organizations to subvert tre rac.iationg of wne Fezeral Zlectiin
Tamrig3ion SeTs 2 caC prececent for $oi<Tic:l procacs 2s oriziises in ::e
SR siREg fney SrRhuSlguer

. tne Tubucue Demecratic Sirzv., Sy its Ixscutina [Ficer
XS tne regerg’ Zlection Tommissicn o review faic -::::

irgt tne crzanizaticn inc tncse inveived unce- tne ry
e CcTmission,

CEhAs Rt P;RTV (o (TR Eoadio

S_:scz‘:e: 2rd swsrn te cefore me 2 h::ary 2uglic, oy izeven (. =olze,

notnvy b & cey of Senuery, 162E.




i, Steven J. Hoage, hereby certify tnat ] was unadle to effecsuate
service on any other perty for the reason that tne Ccmplaintant §s unabie

to ascertain the individual party or parties to the complaint,

Dated this 4 /% day of January, 198S.
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"Than,k You

Senator

- ROGER
JEPSEN

for all you have done to help Dubuque and Dubuque County Residents!
...Because you care, FDL Foods, Inc. was created, renovated and
rehabilitated, saving 1,600 Dubuque jobs. ' :

...3ecause you care, funds were obtained to expand and .lmprove
the Dubuque Airport. ‘ :

....Because you care, A.Y. McDonald Mig. Co. secured  federal
grants to relocate in Dubuque. 350 jobs were saved. :
«..Because you care, funds were made available to begin

purchasing Dubuque freeway right-of-way and help relocate the
businesses affected. :

....Because you care, U.S. Highway 61 south to Interstate 80 now
_ qualities for Interstate ylg_hway funds.

~..Because you care, the U.S. Senate, this session, approved $12
million in funding for Phase One 4-lane construction on U.S. 61 from
the new bridge to 7th street. (S.3024)

. BUT
_ WHERE,WERE YOU, TOM HARKIN?

...When House Speaker Tip O'Nelll effectively killed $.3024 in Con-
ference Committee by insisting that a $2.2 billion project for a new
1.8 mile tunnel in downtown Boston be included or House Conferees
would not approve the bill? The bill died in Conterence Committee. So
did Dubuque's $12 miillon. . .

 ...Where was your Ieadershlb you ‘have' talked about in seeing that
Dubuque highway funds were not lost through actions by your House

Speaker seeking to add $2.2 bllilon to the Senate Bill? That's more
than $1 billion per mile. M =22 '

..WHERE WAS YOUR LEADERSHIP FOR IOWA, MR. HARKIN?

We take pride in what Senator Roger Jepsen has done for Dubuque
and for lowa. . 2

We need him to keep working for all of us and provide the leadership

to connect Dubuque to the interstate Highway System and the rest of
the nation. :

" Paid for by Dubuque Citizens 1or Intersiate Highway Connection
A pubgad By Oy pETNLD ComRtay

cm aie e e ee. eeica— meGemme - — - - .- o a- o 2 —h




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Dubuque Citizens for Interstate MUR 1880

Highway Connection and
R.D. McDonald, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session of June 25,
1985, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a
vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 1880:

45 Approve and send the factual and legal

analysis attached to the General Counsel's
report dated June 13, 1985, subject to
deletion of the last paragraph.-

Direct the Office of General Counsel to
send a copy of the complaint to the
treasurer.

Direct the Office of General Counsel to
send an appropriate letter.

Commsisioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry, and Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

MEMORANDUM
TO: Office of the Commission Secretary

FROM: Office of General Counse

DATE: June 13, 1985

SUBJECT: MUR 1880 - Memorandum to The Commission

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS . DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive [ 1 Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 S 85NN AlD: 29
June”13, 1985

SENSITIVE

The Commission

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Agssociate General Coun

SUBJECT: Notification of Respondénts
MUR #1880
Dubuque Citizens for Interstate Highway Connection
and R,D. McDonald, as treasurer

On February 22, 1985, a complaint was received from
Steven J. Hodge alleging that on November 4, 1984, an
advertisement advocating the election of then Senator Roger
Jepsen appeard in the Dubuque Telegraph Herald. The disclaimer
indicated that the advertisement was paid for by the Dubuque
Citizens for Interstate Highway Connection ("Dubuque Citizens").
Complainant contended that the cost of this advertisement was in
excess of $1,000 and therefore in apparent violation of the Act.

All attempts to locate the Dubuque Citizens at the time the
complaint was received failed. On April 23, 1985, the Commission
determined that there was reason to believe that the "person or
persons identified as Dubuque Citizens for Interstate Highway
Connection" violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433, 434, and 4414. The
Commission also authorized an order requesting that the Dubuque
Telegraph Herald identify the purchaser of the November 4
advertisement.

The Dubuque Telegraph Herald has identified the purchaser of
the advertisement as R,D. McDonald, treasurer of the Dubuque
Citizens, and has stated that the cost of the advertisement was
$1,148.40.

Attached is a proposed letter and General Counsel's factual
and legal analysis which notifies the Dubuque Citizens and
R.D. McDonald, as treasurer of the Dubuque Citizens, of the
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Commission's reason to believe determination. The Office of
General Counsel recommends approval of the attached letter and
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis.

Recommendation

1. Approve and send the attached letter and factual and
legal analysis.

Attachment
e Letter and factual and legal analysis.
II. Response from The Dubuque Telegraph Herald.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

R.D. McDonald, Treasurer

Dubuque Citizens for Interstate
Highway Connection

American Trust Building

Town Clock Plaza

Dubuque, Iowa 52001

-
w

MUR 1880
Dear Mr. McDonald:

On April 23, 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined there is reason to believe that the "person or persons
identified as Dubuque Citizens for Interstate Highway Connection"
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433, 434, and 4414, provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). i
The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information,

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by comaﬁ&t%ng the enclosed form

oohment L

O,




Letter to R.D. McDonald, Treasurer
Page 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact George
Demougeot, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

-
-

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement




GENERAL CODNSEL'S FPACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO. 1880

RESPONDENT : Dubuque Citizens For Interstate
Highway Connection and
R.D, McDonaIa, as treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Complainant, Steven J. Hodge, contends that on November 4,
1984, an advertisement advocating the election of then Senator
Roger Jepsen appeared in the Dubuque Telegraph Herald. (See
Attachment I) The disclaimer indicated that the advertisement
was paid for by the Dubuque Citizens for Interstate Highway
Connection ("Dubuque Citizens"). Complainant alleges that the
cost of this advertisement was in excess of $1,000 and therefore
in apparent violation of the Act.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 433 requires, in part, a political committee to
file a statement of organization within 10 days after it is
established.

2 U.S.C. § 434 requires, in part, a political committee to
file periodic reports of receipts and disbursements in accordance
with the provisions of this subsection.

2 U.S.C. § 4414 requires that whenever any person makes an
expenditure for the purpose of financing communications expressly
advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified
candidate, such communication shall'g}early state the name of the

person who paid for the communicatidn. *

Aredment T
S
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All attempts to locate the Dubuque Citizens at the time the
complaint was received failed., On April 23, 1985, the Commission
determined that there was reason to believe that the "person or
person identified as Dubuque Citizens for Interstate Highway
Connection® violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433, 434, and 4414. The
Commissién also authorized an order requesting that the Dubuque
Telegraph Herald identify the purchaser of the November 4
advertisement.

The Dubugue Telegraph Herald has identified the purchaser of

the advertisement as R.D. McDonald, treasurer of the Dubuque

Citizens, and has stated that the cost_of the advertisement was

$1,148.40.

Attached is a proposed letter and General Counsel's factualr
and legal analysis which notifies the Dubuque Citizens and
R.D. McDonald! as treasurer of the Dubuque Citizens, of the
Commission's reason to believe determination. The Office of
General Counsel recommehds approval of the attached letter and

General Counsel's factual and legal analysis.
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| Thank You

Senator

ROGER

for all you have done to help Dubuque and Dubuque County Realdents!

....Because you care, FDL Foods, inc. was created, renovated and

rehabilitated, saving 1,600 Dubuque jobs. :

....Because you care, funds were obtalned to expand and improve

the Dubuque Airport.

....Because you care, A.Y. McDonald Mig. Co. secured lederal

grants to relocate in Dubuque. 350 jobs were saved. :
" csBECAUSE YyOUu care, funds were made avallable to -begin

purchasing Dubuque Ireeway rlght-ol-way and help relocate the
businesses aﬂected

....Because you care, ‘U.S. Highway 61 south to Inlerstate 80 now
qualifies for Interstate nghway lunds. -~~_v_-:...-. - it o
....Because you care, the U. S. Senate. this session, approved $12
miilion in funding for Phase One 4-lane constructlon on U.S. 61 from
the new bridge to 7th slreet. (S. 3024) .

.~ BUT .
_ WHERE WERE YOU, TOM HARKIN?

...When House Speaker’ Tlp O'Nelll eﬂectlvely kllled 83024 in Con-
ference Committee by insisting that a $2.2 blllion project fpor a new
1.8 mile tunnel in downtown Boston be inciuded or House. Conferees
would not approve the bill? The bill dled In Conference Committee. So
did Dubuque s $12 million. . :

....Where was your leadershlp you have talked about In seelng that
Dubuque highway funds were not lost through actions by your House

Speaker seeking to add $2.2 biilion to the. Senate BIlI? That's more
than $1 billion per mile. - - 5

....WHERE WAS YOUR LEADERSHIP FOR IOWA MR. HARKIN?

We take pride in whalﬂgenator Roger Jepsen has done tor Dubuque
and for lowa.

We need him to keep working for all of us and provide the Ieadershlp

to connect Dubuque to the Interstate Highway System and the rest ol
the nation. 1

- Pumwwwauon-mmmumqmm -

/7%64»12»* R
D)
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Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463
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Attention: Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.,
Associate General Counsel

be

Re: In the Matter of Dubuque Citizens for
Interstate Highway Connection-MUR 1880

Dear Mr. Gross:

In response to your letter and order re Answers to the Interrogatories
re Matter Under Review 1880, I submit the following; to-wit:

Question 1:

Dubuque Citizens for Interstate Highway Connection
R. D. McDonald, Treasurer

American Trust Building
Town Clock Plaza
Dubugue, Iowa 52001

Question 2:
S1,148. 40

Question 3:
Yes

Dated this 8th day of May, 1985 at Dubuque, Iowa.

WOODWARD COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BY__%AQ—:&KJ
F. R Woodward, Chairman of the Board




State of Iowa )
)

: ss:
County of Dubuque ) '

On this éth day of May, 1985, before me, the undersigned,
a Notary Public in and for said County, in said State, personally appeared
F.R. WOODWARD, to me personally known, who being by me duly sworn,
did say that he is the Chairman of the Board of WOODWARD COMMUNICATIONS,
INC., an lowa Corporation; that no seal has been procured by the said

Corporation; that the foregoing Answers to Interrogatories re Matter Under

Review 1880 was signed by F. R. WOODWARD on behalf of said Corporation.

Karen L. Roach
Notary Public in and for Dubugue County,lowa.

Notary Seal My Commission expires September 8, 1985.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

COSHINGTON [0 Midng

R.D. McDonald, Treasurer

Dubuque Citizens for Interstate
Highway Connection '

American Trust Building

Town Clock Plaza

Dubuque, Iowa 52001

RE: MUR 1880
Dear Mr. McDonald:

On April 23, 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined there is reason to believe that the "person or persons
identified as Dubuque Citizens for Interstate Highway Connection"
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433, 434, and 4414, provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A
copy of the complaint and the General Counsel's factual and legal
analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is
attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
pffthichletter.,

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 1l C.F.R.

§ 111.18¢(4d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form




Letter to R.D. McDonald, Treasurer
Page 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless vou notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any gquestions, please contact George

Demougeot, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel.

Enclosures
Complaint
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO. 1880

RESPONDENT: Dubuque Citizens For Interstate
Highway Connection and
R.D. McDonald, as treasurer
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Complainant, Steven J. Hodge, contends that on November 4,
1984, an advertisement advocating the election of then Senator
Roger Jepsen appeared in the Dubuque Telegraph Herald. (See
Attachment I) The disclaimer indicated that the advertisement
was paid for by the Dubuque Citizens for Interstate Highway :
Connection ("Dubuque Citizens"). Complainant alleges that the
cost of this advertisement was in excess of $1,000 and therefore
in apparent violation of the Act.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 433 requires, in part, a political committee to

file a statement of organization within 10 days after it is

established.

2 U.S.C. § 434 requires, in part, a political committee to
file periodic reports of receipts and disbursements in accordance
with the provisions of this subsection.

2 U.S.C. § 4414 requires that whenever any person makes an
expenditure for the purpose of financing communications expressly
advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified
candidate, such communication shall clearly state the name of the

person who paid for the communication.
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All ittempts to locate the Dubuque Citizens at the time the

complaint was received failed. On April 23, 1985, the Commission
determined that there was reason to believe that the "person or
person identified as Dubuque Citizens for Interstate Highway
Connection" violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433, 434, and 441d. The
Commission also authorized an order requesting that the Dubuque
Telegraph Herald identify the purchaser of the November 4
advertisement.

The Dubuque Telegraph Herald has identified the purchaser of
the advertisement as R.D. McDonald, treasurer of the Dubuque

Citizens, and has stated that the cost of the advertisement was

$1,148.40.
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. the Jemocratic Party of Dubucue Ccunty, 3ox SE6. J.oucue. lowe,

1, make tne ‘ollowing cemplaint <o <ne Fecerai Eiecticn Cormission
~=ing & certain advertisement puoiisred in the Duducue Telegrapn

sn tsuemser &, 1886, In suppors of saic comdolaint tne Affilavie

wne ‘ollowing:
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., Steven J. ~ooge, hereby cartify tnat | wes undcle to effsciiate
ses.ice on any other party for the reason tnat ine Ccmplairiint ‘s unabie

to iscertain the individual party or parties %o the complairs.

Dated this 4 X day of January, 19€5.
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Thank You

Senator

ROGER
JEPSEN

for all you have done to help Dubuque and Dubuque County Residents!
....Because you care, FDL Foods, Inc. was created, renovated and
rehabilitated, saving 1,600 Dubuque jobs. :

...3ecause you care, funds were obtained to expand and ‘Improve
the Dubuque Airport. .
...Because you care, A.Y. McDonald Mfg. Co. secured -federal
grants to reiocate in Dubuque. 350 jobs were saved. :
...Becausa you care, funds were made available to begin
purchasing Dubuque freeway right-of-way and help relocate the
businesses affected. :

...3ecause you care, U.S. Highway 61 south to Interstate 80 now
_ qualities for Interstate Highway tunds.

ol T,

...8ecause you care, the U.S. Senate, this session, approved $12
million In funding for Phase One 4-lane construction on U.S. 61 from
the new bridge to 7th street. (5.3024) :

-~ B8UT -
WHERE WERE YOU, TOM HARKIN?

..When House Speaker Tip O'Neill effectively killed S.3024 In Con-
ference Committee by Insisting that a $2.2 billion project for a new
1.8 mile tunnel in downtown Boston be Included or House Conferees
would not approve the bill? The bill died In Conference Committee. So
did Dubuque’s $12 milllon. ‘

«..Where was your leadership you have talked about in seeing that
Dubuque highway funds were not lost through actions by your House
Speaker seeking to 4dd $2.2 billion to the Senate Bill? That's more
than $1 billion per mile. X

..WHERE WAS YOUR LEADERSHIP FOR IOWA, MR. HARKIN?

We take pride in what Senator Roger Jepsen has done for Dubuque
and for lowa, 5 v

We need him to keep working for all of us and provide the leadership
:: conrllect Dubuque to the Interstate Highway System and the rest of
e nation.

Pasd tor by Dubuque Citizens for Interstate Fhghway Connection
W euPansed 3y S5 GETIAS SoNBien

ce eme.ia amme—a e -
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Attention: Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.,
Associate General Counsel

bt

Re: In the Matter of Dubuque Citizens for
Interstate Highway Connection-MUR 1880

Dear Mr. Gross:

In response to your letter and order re Answers to the Interrogatories
re Matter Under Review 1880 , I submit the following; to-wit:

Question 1:

Dubuque Citizens for Interstate Highway Connection
R. D. McDonald, Treasurer

American Trust Building

Town Clock Plaza

Dubuque, Iowa 52001

Question 2:
$1,148. 40

Question 3:
Yes

Dated this 8th day of May, 1985 at Dubuque, Iowa.

WOODWARD COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

By %Aﬁm&%ﬁ
F. R: Woodward, alrman of the Board
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State of Iowa

County of Dubuque )

On this 8th day of May, 1985, before me, the undersigned,
a Notary Public in and for said County, in said State, personally appeared
F.R. WOODWARD, to me personally known, who being by me duly sworn,
did say that he is the Chairman of the Board of WOODWARD COMMUNICATIONS,
INC., an lowa Corporation; that no seal has been procured by the said

Corporation; that the foregoing Answers to Interrogatories re Matter Under

Review 1880 was signed by F. R. WOODWARD on behalf of said Corporation.

Karen L. Roach
Notary Public in and for Dubuque County, Iowa.

Notary Seal My Commission expires September 8, 1985.
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Communications,
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Federal Election Commission
CERTIFIED Washington, D. C. 20463

v 69 : 982 334 Attention: Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.

Associate General Counsel
MAIL

c
c
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CERTIFIED - Return Receipt Requested
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 3, 1985

|

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
-

F.R. Woodward

Chairman of the Board
Dubugque Telegraph Herald
P.O. Box 688

Dubugque, Iowa 52001

Re: MUR 1880
Dear Mr. Woodward:

The Federal Election Commission, established in April, 1975,
-has the statutory duty of enforcing the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, and Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26,
Internal Revenue Code of 1954. 1In connection with an
investigation being conducted by the Commission, the attached
order which requires you provide certain information has been
issued. The Commission does not consider you a respondent in
this matter; but rather a witness only.

Since this information is being sought as part of an
investigation being conducted by the Commission, the
confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (12) (A) apply.
That section of the Act prohibits the making public of any
investigation conducted by the Commission without the express
written consent of the person with respect to whom the
investigation is made. You are advised that no such consent has
been given in this case.

You may consult with an attorney and have an attorney assist
you in the preparation of your responses to this order. However,
you are required to submit the information under oath within ten
days of your receipt of this order.




F.R. Woodward, Chairman

Page 2

If you have any questions, please direct them to
George Demougeot, the staff person handling this matter, at
(202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Associate Gener ounsel

Enclosures
Order
Interrogatories




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary

\
FROM: Office of General Counsel

DATE: April 12, 1985

SUBJECT: MUR 1580 - First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY C. RANSO»@?JQ,

DATE: MAY 2, 1985

SUBJECT: MUR 1880 - Order
The attached order, which was Commission approved

on April 23, 1985 by a vote of 4-2, has been signed and
sealed on May 1, 1985.

Attachment




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)
Dubuque Citizens for Inter- ) MUR 1880
state Highway Connection )
ORDER TO SUBMIT WRITTEN ANSWERS
F.R. Woodward
Chairman of the Board
Dubuque Telegraph Herald
P.O. Box 688
Dubugque, Iowa 52001

Pursuant to 2 U,S.C. § 437d(a)(l), and in furtherance of its
investigation in the above-styled matter, the Federal Election
Commission hereby orders you to submit written answers to the
guestions attached to this Order.

Such answers must be submitted under oath and must be
forwarded to the Commission within 10 days of your receipt of this
Order.

WHEREFORE, the Vice Chairman of the Federal Election

Commission has hereunto set her hand in Washington, D.C. on this

/< day of /Nlany , 1985.

&

\Ct')
94‘&w~ L ) 2
Jgan D. Aikens

Vice Chairman

ATTEST:

Marjorjie W. Emmons

Attachment
Interrogatories




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Dubuque Citizens for MUR 1880
Interstate Highway
Connection

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of April 23,

1985, do hereby certify that the Commission took the

following actions in MUR 1880:

1.

Decided by a vote of 4-2 to find reason
to believe that the person or persons
identified as Dubuque Citizens for
Interstate Highway Connection violated
2 U.S.C. §§ 433, 434, and 4414 of the
Act.

Commissioners Harris, McDonald, McGarry,
and Reiche voted affirmatively for the
decision; Commissioners Aikens and Elliott
dissented.

Decided by a vote of 4-2 to

a) authorize the order to submit written
answers to questions as recommended in
the General Counsel's report dated
April 11, 1985.

(continued)




Certification for MUR 1880
April 23, 1985

b) approve the letter attached to the
General Counsel's report dated
April 11, 1985.

Commissioners Harris, McDonald,
McGarry, and Reiche voted
affirmatively for the decision;
Commissioners Aikens and Elliott
dissented.

Attest:

i H—24-85

0
Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION oo
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

25 APRAZ P2l 3d

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITT MUR # 1880
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION ‘?7[4/75 -/J‘35 DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
b BY OGC 1/22/85
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENT
STAFF MEMBER
George Demougeot

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Steven J. Hodge, Chairman of the
Democratic Party of Dubuque County

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Dubuque Citizens for Interstate
Highway Connection

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 4414

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Complainant, Steven J. Hodge, contends that on November 4,
1984, an advertisement advocating the election of then Senator,
Roger Jepsen appeared in the Dubuque Telegraph Herald. (See
Attachment I, Page 3.) The disclaimer indicated that the
advertisment was paid for by the Dubugque Citizens for Interstate
Highway Connection ("Dubuque Citizens"). Complainant alleges
that the cost of this advertisement was in excess of $1,000 and
therefore in apparent violation of the Act.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 4414 requires that whenever any person makes an

expenditure for the purpose of financing communications expressly

advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified




-2
candidate, such communication shall clearly state the name of the
person who paid for the communication.

Since the receipt of the complaint, various attempts to
contact the Dubuque Citizens have been unsuccessful. The Iowa
Campaign Disclosure Office (for Dubuque County) was contacted.
The Disclosure Office had no records on the Dubugque Citizens, but
did inform us that the Complainant had contacted the Disclosure
Office when the advertisment first appeared. The Disclosure

Office's inquiry into the matter failed to turn-up an address or

any information concerning the Dubuque Citizens.:/

Since it has been impossible to contact the organization or
person calling itself the "Dubuque Citizens for Interstate
Highway Connection,"” the Office of General Counsel recommends
that the Commission find reason to believe that the person or
persons identified as Dubuque Citizens for Interstate Highway
Connection violated the Act. This recommendation follows the
Commission's finding made involving similar circumstances in MUR
1651. 1In addition, the Office of General Counsel recommends that
the Commission authorize an order requesting answers to questions
as to the identity of the purchaser of the advertisement from the

Dubuque Telegraph Herald.

W The Dubuque Telegraph Herald refused to supply any
information concerning the organization (or person) that paid for
the advertisement. At that time Iowa had no state disclaimer
law. It has since enacted one.
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RECOMMENDATIONS
Find reason to believe that the person or persons identified

as Dubuque Citizens for Interstate Highway Connection

violated the Act.

Authorize the attached order to submit written answers to

questions.

Approve the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

»

Kenhe A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments

) 178 Complaint

II. Proposed letter

III. Proposed order and questions
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Thank You

Senator

~ ROGER
JEPSEN

{or all you have done to'help Dubuque and Dubuque County Residents!

..Because you care, FDL Foods, Inc. was created, renovated and
rehabxhtaied saving 1,600 Dubuque jobs.

..3ecause you care, funds were obtained lo expand and improve
lhe Dubuque Airport.
....Because you care, A.Y. McDonald Mig. Co. secured federal
grants to relocate in Dubuque. 350 jobs were saved. .

....Because you care, funds were made available to begin
purchasing Dubuque freeway right-of-way and help relocate the
businesses aftected.

...Because you care, U.S. Highway 61 south to lnterstate 80 now
[ qualmes for Interstate Highway funds.
....Because you care, the U.S. Senate, this session, approved $12
milllon In funding for Phase One 4-lane construction on U.S. 61 from
the new bndge to 7th street. (5.3024) :

- suT -
' WHERE WERE YOU, TOM HARKIN?

..When House Speaker Tip O'Nelil etfectively killed S.3024 in Cen-
ference Committee by insisting that a $2.2 billion project for a new
1.8 mile tunne! in downtown Boston be included or House Conilerees
would not approve the bill? The bill dled in Conference Committee. So
did Dubuque s $12 million.

...Where was your leadership you have talked about in seeing that
Dubuque highway funds were not lost through actions by your House
Speaker seeking to add $2.2 billlon to the Senate Bill? That's more
than S1 billlon per mile. . .

....WHERE WAS YOUR LEADERSHIP FOR IOWA MR. HARKIN?

We take pride in what Senctor Roger Jepsen has done for Dubuque
and for lowa.

We need him to keep working for all of us and provide the leadership
to connect Dubuque to the Interstate Highway System and the rest of|
the nation. '

" Pasdtor by Dudugue Citzens for Intersiste Hignway Connecdon -

. s e /W




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

F.R. Woodward

Chairman of the Board
Dubuque Telegraph Herald
P.0O. Box 688

Dubuque, Iowa 52001

Re: MUR 1880
Dear Mr. Woodward:

The Federal Election Commission, established in April, 1975,
has the statutory duty of enforcing the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, and Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26,
Internal Revenue Code of 1954. 1In connection with an
investigation being conducted by the Commission, the attached
order which requires you provide certain information has been
issued. The Commission does not consider you a respondent in
this matter; but rather a witness only.

Since this information is being sought as part of an
investigation being conducted by the Commission, the
confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) (A) apply.
That section of the Act prohibits the making public of any
investigation conducted by the Commission without the express
written consent of the person with respect to whom the
investigation is made. You are advised that no such consent has
been given in this case.

You may consult with an attorney and have an attorney assist
you in the preparation of your responses to this order. However,
you are required to submit the information under oath within ten
days of your receipt of this order.




F.R. Woodward, Chairman

Page 2

If you have any questions, please direct them to
George Demougeot, the staff person handling this matter, at
(202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

Order
Interrogatories




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Dubuque Citizens for Inter- MUR 1880
state Highway Connection

ORDER TO SUBMIT WRITTEN ANSWERS

F.R. Woodward

Chairman of the Board
Dubugue Telegraph Herald
P.0. Box 688

Dubugque, Iowa 52001

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437d(a) (1), and in furtherance of its

investigation in the above-styled matter, the Federal Election

Commission hereby orders you to submit written answers to the
questions attached to this Order.

Such answers must be submitted under oath and must be
forwarded to the Commission within 10 days of your receipt of this
Order.

WHEREFORE, the Chairman of the Federal Election Commission
has hereunto set his hand in Washington, D.C. on this day of

L9851

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

ATTEST:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Attachment
Interrogatories
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QUESTIONS PURSUANT TO ORDER
TO: F.R. Woodward
SUBJECT: Matter Under Review 1880

On November 4; 1984, the Dubuque Telegraph Herald published
an advertisement advocating the election of then Senator,

Roger Jepson. (See Attahcment I.) The disclaimer indicated that
the advertisment was paid for by the Dubuque Citizens for
Interstate Highway Connection.

2 U.S.C. § 4414 requires that whenever any person makes an
expenditure for the purpose of financing communications expressly
advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified
candidate, such communication shall clearly state the name of the :
person who paid for the communication.

With regard to the November 4 advertisement that was
published by your newspaper, please answer the following
questions:

13 Please provide the name and full address of the organization
or person that paid for the advertisement.

How much was paid to the Daily Telegraph Herald for the
advertisement?

Was the charge for this advertisement the standard charge
for like advertisements? If the answer is no, please
provide the standard charge for this kind of advertisement.

Dsclkment TIC

&




(S REER R B

‘Thank You
Senator

“ROGER
~JEPSEN

for all you have done to help Dubuque and Dubuque Count'y Residents!

....Because you care, FDL Foods, Inc. was created, renovaled and
rehabilitated, saving 1,600 Dubuque jobs.

....3ecause you care, funds were obtained lo expand and improve -
the Dubuque Airport.

....Because you care, A.Y. McDonaid Mig. Co. secured 1ederal
gronts to relocate in Dubuque. 350 jobs were saved.

...Because you care, funds were made available. to begm
purchasing Dubuque .freeway right-of-way and help relocate the
bt.smesses aﬂected

...Because you care, U.S. Highway 61 south o lnters.a‘e 80 now
_ quelifies for Interstate Highway funds.
....3ecause you care, the U.S. ‘Senate, this session, approved S$12
milllon In funding for Phase One 4-lane construction on U S. 61 from
the new bndge to 7th street. (S. 3024) .

F WHERE WERE YOU TOM HARKIN?

~.When House Speaker’ Tip O'Neiil ettectwely k:l!ed ssoza In Con-
ierence Committee by insisting that a $2.2 billion project for a new
1.8 mile tunnel in downtown Boston be included or House Conferees
would not approve the bill? The bill dled In Conference Commmee. So
cid Dubuque s $12 million. s

Where was your leadershlp you have talked about In seemg tha
Dubuque highway funds were not lost through actions by your House
Speaker seeking to 4«dd $2.2 billlon to the Senate 3ill1? Thal's more
than $1 billion per mile. - - - .

WHERE WAS YOUR LEADERSHIP FOR IOWA MR. HARKIN?

We take pride in what Sensztor Roger Jepsen has done for Dubuqgusg
and {or lowa.

We need him to keep working for all of us and provide the leadershig

lo connect Dubuque to the Interstate Highway Sysiem and the rest o
the nahon

T Pasd tor by Dvweuo Citizons for imersiate Mighway Connecdon -

cee St lo wrsmeee ® o - e
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

February 4, 1985

Steven J. Hodge

Chairperson

Democratic Party of
Dubuque County

Box 686

Dubugque, Iowa

Dear Mr. Hodge:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on January 23, 1985, against Dubugue Citizens
for Interstate Highway Connection which alleges violations of the
Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned
to analyze your allegations. The respondents will be notified of
this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Barbara Johnson at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gréss
Associate Geheral Counsel

Enclosure
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTIONS COMMISSION
AFFIDAVIT OF COMPLAINT

CITY OF DUBUQUE )
RS S
COUNTY OF DUBUQUE )

We, the Democratic Party of Dubuque County, Box 686, Dubuque, Iowa,
formally make the following complaint to the Federal Election Commission
concerning a certain advertisement published in the Dubuque Telegraph
Herald on November 4, 1984. In support of said complaint the Affidavit
states the following:

The advertisement referred to appeared in the Dubuque Telegraph
Herald on the 4th day of November, 1984, a copy of which is attached
hereto and marked Exhibit "A" and made a part herein by reference.

The advertisement listed the Dubuque Citizens for Interstate Higway
Connection as the organization which placed the advertisement.

A check of the records of the Federal Election Commission lists no
filing for an organization so named.

That members of the Democratic Party have been unable to ascertain
the names of the individuals involved in the placing of this advertisement.

That a full page advertisement in the Sunday Telegraph Herald costs
in excess of $1,000.00.

That the advertisement attached promotes the candidacy of Senator
Roger Jepsen without following the regulations of the Federal Election
Commission as are understood by the Dubuque Democratic Party.

That the members of the Dubuque Democratic Party wish no il1lwill towards
the persons involved in the placing of this advertisement, but feel that
to allow organizations to subvert the regulations of the Federal Election
Commission sets a bad precedent for political process as practised in the
City and County of Dubuque.

WHEREFORE, the Dubuque Democratic Party, by its Executive Officer,
respectfully asks the Federal Election Commission to review said complaint
and proceed against the organization and those involved under the rules
and regulations of the Commission.

DEMOCRATIC PARTY OF DUBUQUE COUNTY

L=y

Steven J. Hodge
Chawpersu /

Subscribed ﬁnd sworn to before me a Notary Public, by Steven J. Hodge,

on this day of January, 1985.

Notary ;u?hc, State/of lowa




CERTIFICATE

[, Steven J. Hodge, hereby certify that I was unable to effectuate
service on any other party for the reason that the Complaintant is unable

to ascertain the individual party or parties to the complaint.

Dated this d M day of January, 1985.

pare=NV/,
Stevef .Hodu' /4
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Steven Jd. Houye
Dubuque Cou. Democretic
Party

P. 0. Bex odo

Dubt:aue, Towa 9001
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Utfice of Federal Elections
Conmissiaon, 0OGC

1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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